
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

El Paso County Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 2 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Claudia Sepulveda, Bid Clerk/Buyer 
 
Date:  March 3, 2006 
  
Subject: Bid #06-009 PBX Upgrade and Voice Mail Migration for the Juvenile 

Probation Department 
 

The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal. The Communication Center has responded to the following questions: 
 

1. I would like to know if the agency ever had a contract with any vendor for these 
services before. If so, who was that contract awarded to?  for how long (contract 
duration) and what was the awarded amount?  

 
No contract for services, they have a time and material agreement for 
services 

 
2. Also, may I ask what is the contract duration and the estimated value of the 

resulting contract? 
 

N/A 
 

3. In section 1.1.3, is vendor to provision required digital and analog sets, if so 
what type/model of sets are required? 

 
No sets required 

 
4. Section 1.1.3, how many total mailboxes are needed? 

 
250 voice mail boxes 
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5.  Can you provide an Order Pro print out of the OPI File or a Bayface Layout of 
the option 11C as well as SLT, TID and ISS report.  

 
Please refer to Addendum 1 
 

6. Page 3 versus Page 29- do we need to file the CIQ now and submit the 
reference number with the bid or submit within the 7 business days after 
submitting the bid? 

 
By law the vendor has until the seventh day after the bid submittal to 
file the CIQ form, however the submittal of the reference number with 
the bid expedites the bid process. 

 
 


